

# JUDICIAL/LAW ENFORCEMENT AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

#### NOVMEBER 8, 2023

The regular Judicial/Law Enforcement and Emergency Management Committee meeting was called to order by Chairman Joe Gonyo at 9:00 a.m. on November 8, 2023, in the County Board room of the Green Lake County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI. The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Present:	Joe Gonyo
	Don Lenz
	Gene Thom
	Sue Wendt
Via remote access:	Ken Bate

Others present in person: Jeff Mann, Corporation Counsel; Sheriff Mark Podoll; Ken Stephani, Finance Director; Chief Deputy Matt Vande Kolk, Sheriff's Office; Gary Podoll, Emergency Management Director; Amy Thoma, Clerk of Courts; Mitzi Putzke, District Attorney's Office; Gerise LaSpisa, District Attorney and Sara Radloff, Sheriff's Office.

Via remote access: Tony Daley, Berlin Journal; Scott Weir, Maintenance Supervisor; Jason Preuss, GLSO and Angie Smit, Register in Probate.

# PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the group.

#### MINUTES

*Motion/Second (Wendt/Lenz)* to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2023, regular meeting presented with no changes. No negative votes. Motion carried.

Judicial/Law Enforcement

November 8, 2023

# CORRESPONDENCE

Wisconsin Wheels of Hope gave the GLSO a thank you card for helping keep the event safe for all the riders that participated.

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None

# **\*DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE OPERATIONS DISCUSSION**

Gerise LaSpisa addressed the committee on how the District Attorney's Office runs day to day. DA LaSpisa spoke on the overview of the structure of their office and how important Expert Witnesses are to cases they are prosecuting.

Discussion was held with questions asked from the committee.

# \*GREEN LAKE COUNTY ALL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE

Gary Podoll, Emergency Management Director spoke on the County All Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. This plan needs to be updated every 5 years and it was last updated in 2018. Gary Podoll told the committee that he is working with Lenora Borchardt of EPTEC to complete the update on the plan. Discussion was held.

*Motion/Second (Wendt/Lenz)* to approve Lenora Borchardt to continue working on the All Hazard Mitigation Plan Update. No negative votes. Motion carried.

#### DEPARTMENT RELATED REPORTS

Emergency Management and Sheriff's Office report were in the packet, reviewed by the committee and discussed. Sheriff Podoll gave a brief update on the department.

#### **MONTHLY SHERIFF REPORTS**

Sheriff's Office reports for October 2023 were included in the packet. No questions.

#### EXPENSE AND REVENUE MONTHLY REPORTS

Judicial/Law Enforcement

November 8, 2023

The October 2023 monthly expense and revenue reports were reviewed and filed.

#### FUTURE MEETING DATE AND AGENDA ITEMS

The next regular meeting is set for December 13, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. in the County Board Room of the County Justice Center, 571 County Road A, Green Lake.

#### ADJOURN

Chair Gonyo adjourned the meeting at 9:47 AM.

Respectfully submitted, Sara Radloff Sara Radloff, Green Lake County Sheriff's Office

Judicial/Law Enforcement

November 8, 2023